MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP January 3, 2022 6:30 PM Kilaga Presentation Hall Ihsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President:	Chuck Schmidt	Tour Events:	Richard Pearl
VP/Membership:	Pam Berry	Social Events:	Linda Snyder
Secretary:	Mary Olsen	Liaison/Historian:	Karen Allington
Treasurer:	Carol Asnault	Webmaster:	Ron Goleno

Welcome to the Board, Members and Guests

Welcome everyone to our January 3, 2022 meeting. Our last meeting was in November. What a joy it is to get together again! What a joy it is to start the year together again.

Please note that a COVID vaccination or test is now required to attend our meetings. Please have yours out and show at the front desk on the way into the room. To help with this, instead of congregating in the hallway before the meeting, please go right into the room and socialize in there.

We are requesting that all members wear their name tags. Guests and New Members will be wearing a green dot on their name tags, so we can more easily recognize and get to know them.

Chuck announced that it would be a personal choice as to whether or not attendees wore a mask since our meeting is deemed a private event.

All Board Members were in attendance.

REPORTS:

President: Chuck Schmidt

Report on the current status of our club. This is the first meeting since November. The club has had our Christmas Party since then which was a huge success with 104 attending.

Sunshine Lady – Marie Ramos

We are happy that Marie will continue to be our Sunshine Lady sending cards to those in need.

VP/Membership: Pam Berry

New members tonight were Bill & Shelly Silva. The Silva's moved from San Jose in 2015 but were originally from North Highlands. In their 50 years of marriage they have owned 3 Corvettes with their most recent one being a 2014 Lime Green Corvette.

Guests tonight were Walt & Susan Burke who were formerly in the car club. They have owned Mercedes, Porsche and their most recent one a 2014 Porsche 911S which was the result of a raffle. They have lived in Lincoln Hills since 12/1999.

We had 39 members and 24 households present

Please contact Pam Berry if you want a new club name badge or a decal for your car. You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174.

Secretary: Mary Olsen

November meeting minutes were approved.

Mary requests that if it is your birthday or anniversary, that you mention your name to make it easier to include everyone's name in the minutes.

Treasurer: Carol Asnault

Carol reported on our financial status through the end of the year. We recently changed banks from BBVA to Umpqua. Our December 31, 2021 balance was \$1,917.81. Please refer to Treasurer's Report for detailed analysis. Dues of \$25.00 should be made out to LHSCG and sent to Carol Asnault at any time. Refer to roster for address.

Social Events: Linda Snyder or Kathy Fernandes

Linda reported that the Christmas Party was a huge success and thanked the Breckon's for providing the beautiful place cards. We are already looking at dates for the 2022 Christmas Party. A Mardi Gras party is being planned for February 24 with the King Cake on order. More information to follow.

Also, our July meeting falls on July 4th so we have reserved the Sports Pavilion for that meeting and will be having a special event. Stay tuned!

Liaison/Historian: Karen Allington

Karen announced that she and Gary have sold their car and she will no longer be serving as Liaison/Historian. The Club is looking for someone to step up and fill this position. Pictures from the Christmas Party have been posted to the website.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Report on our Club website.

We do not publish members' phone number(s) or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster. The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

Tour Events: Richard Pearl

Richard stated that he had reviewed all of our trips/runs and found that only 1/3 of our membership had led all the trips. He encouraged members to step up and lead a trip. Day trips are the easiest and most everything you need is on our website.

Between 2015 – 2021 we had 38 day trips and 13 overnight trips. Richard showed some a list of some of our previous trips.

The Breckon's had planned the Capay Valley trip in October but since it was rained out, they led the trip in November with 12 cars going. Tom stated that this trip will be held again sometime this year.

The Club participated along with the Rods and Relics in the Turkey Drive at the Lincoln Fire Department. There were 979 turkeys donated in total.

Several cars were in the annual Lincoln Christmas Parade. Ernie Drake said there was more 'waiting' than 'parading' but the committee is discussing various ways to change that for 2022.

Chuck told us about our Toys for Tots donation which consisted of 2 boxes -47 toys, 2 books, 1 stuffed animal and multiple stocking stuffers. Thanks to all who participated

OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Birthdays and Anniversaries

Birthdays: Joe Stewart – December 10 Mary Olsen – December 15 Sue Spengler – December 18 Vic Kremesec – December 24 Steve Beede – January 25 Anniversaries: Bob & Sue Spengler – 62 years Gary & Sharon Musser – 60 years

Betcha don't know who this is?

Showed a few pictures and members had to guess. It's always fun to try to guess. This meeting it was the Beedes!

VIDEOS:

Ron Goleno showed his latest short videos which are always entertaining.

The meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

